



Mark Oliver

Candidate for Mayor of Brockville

Email: info@markoliver.ca

Address: 162 King St W, Brockville, ON, K6V 3R4

About Mark

Born at the Brockville General Hospital, Mark is truly a lifelong citizen and active member of the Brockville community. A self-starter, Mark founded his local photography business in the City in 1990, and continues to lead the organization as it now operates province-wide. Mark has also been active in the local theatre community, participating in many shows put on by the Brockville Theatre Guild and the Brockville Operatic Society, as well as his own comedy community theatre group, the Uppity Improv Society. Mark has been a continued advocate supporter for local charity Champions for Kids, and continues to give back to the community through his support of various local charitable organizations.

Education

Queen's University

Bachelor of Arts (Honours)

- Bachelor's degree in Psychology.

Kingston, ON

1986 - 1990

Professional Experience

PhotoVisions School Photography Company

President & CEO

- Founded in Kensington Plaza in 1990 and now located on King Street.
 - Ontario's oldest province-wide school photography company.
 - Grew from a one-man operation to employ over 40 staff from the Brockville area at peak times.
 - Awarded Small Business of the Year in 2004.
-

Brockville, ON

1990 - Present

Volunteer Experience

Uppity Improv Society

Brockville, ON

Co-Founder

2012 – 2016

- Brockville's newest comedy community theatre company.
- Puts on many original shows in the community each year, often donating in-kind to charitable organizations.
- Free membership for all who want to participate.

Brockville Country Club

Brockville, ON

Board of Directors

2012 – 2016

- Held various positions on the board, culminating in a one-year term as Vice-President.